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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Paladino, Victor
RE: Update -- Status on this end -- appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

CJA v. Cuomo: Comments on Proposed Record on Appeal (435 KB)

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for your email of L:i.6 p.m. I want to make sure you received my earlier email of 12:15 p.m. with comments

on the proposed record. (Another copy is attached for convenience.) The record found at your link does not have a

stipulation at the end. I do not think the Appellate Division will accept your record without a stipulation. As indicated in

my email, the record requires a few corrections. Once those corrections have been made, I will be able to stipulate that

your proposed record "contains correct and complete copies of all pertinent papers," consistent with the proposed

stipulation you previously sent to Victor Paladino on June 18.

Also, as previously noted, I will be handling this appealfor the Attorney General's office. You therefore don't need to

copy Ms. Kerwin, Ms. Lynch, Mr. Dvorin, or Ms. Levine on emails to me. (Please continue to copy Mr. Paladino,

however.)

Finally, thank you for your accommodation on the July 1,1 date, which is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General

Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341
(s18) 776-2317

Frede rick. Brodie@ag. nv.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (cJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; Kerwin, Adrienne <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag'ny.gov>; Lynch, Helena

<Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>; Dvorin, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; Levine, Meg <Meg.Levine@ag.ny'gov>

Subject: Update - Status on this end - appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

Dear Assistant Solicitor General Brodie -

plaintiffs' appeal papers are essentially done - and are posted on CJA's webpage, at #6, here:

htto: h.orelweb- citi -action/c

forwa rd-a ppea l.htm.

The brief will be re-sent to you, tomorrow, bearing a July 4th date. I will then turn to drafting the order to show cause,

with preliminary injunction and TRO - and will send it to you when it is complete, hopefully, by Monday, July 9th'
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